Catherine lenn

From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 22 January 2025 14:54

To; Appeals2

Subject: FW: Your Case Number APB-318082-23 Gabriel Murray, Quarry at Drumbeagh,
Mountcharies, Co Donegal

Attachments: Response to An Board Pleanala's Letter Dated 2nd January 2025.pdf

From: McMullin Associates <technical@mcmullin.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:53 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Your Case Number APB-318082-23 Gabriel Murray, Quarry at Drumbeagh, Mountcharles, Co Donegal

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find the attached response to your letter dated 2" January, 2025 in respect of Case
Number APB-318082-23 for Gabriel Murray, Quarry at Drumbeagh, Mountcharles, Co
Donegal.

Yours Faithfully,

Seamus Kiernan,
Mc Mullin Associates Architects



McMullin Associates Architects

An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough St.
~ Dublin 1
. D01 V902
21* January, 2025

Re: Gabriel Murray, Murray Stone.
Application for Substitute Consent for a Quarry at
Drumbeagh, Mountcharles, Co Donegal

Your Ref: ABP-318082-23
Our Ref: 80111

www.mcmullinassociatesarchitects.ie

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to your letter dated 2y anuary, 2025 in the
above , we have been advised by our client to make comment on
the conditions contained in Donegal Co Councils letter to you
dated 18" December 2024,

Condition 1a. Because of our client’s substantial financial outlay
in getting the current application for Substitute Consent to this
stage our client would like to request that the 5 year time period
indicated by Donegal Co Council for the operation of the quarry be
extended to 20 years.

Condition 2a. It should be noted that some of the existing quarry
faces have been in place for many years going back to when
Donegal Co Council used the quarry.

Our client confirms that any reasonable request for making good
will be complied with.

Condition 12. Our client is happy to open negotiations with
Donegal Co Council to provide security that is acceptable to both

parties.

Yours Faithfully,

Laurence Mc Mullin, Mc Mullin Associates Architects

Associates: L McMullin MRIAI R McCarthy FRIAI RIBA
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